CITY OF

RIVERSIDE] Park and Recreation Commission

Cit)/ of Arts & Innovation

TO: HONORABLE COMMISSIONERS DATE: JULY 17, 2017
FROM: PARKS, RECREATION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT

SUBJECT: CODE OF ETHICS AND CONDUCT ANNUAL REVIEW

ISSUE:

Discuss the Code of Ethics and Conduct.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Park and Recreation Commission review and discuss the Code of Ethics and Conduct,
and provide input as necessary so Chair Rounds may report to the Board of Ethics meeting on
Thursday, August 3, 2017.

DISCUSSION:

On May 15, 2017, the City Clerk’s Office requested each Board/Commission to agendize and
discuss the Code of Ethics and Conduct. At that point, Chair Rounds may report to the Board of
Ethics meeting on Thursday, August 3, 2017.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.

Prepared by: Mario Lara, Deputy Director
Approved by: Adolfo Cruz, Parks, Recreation and Community Services Director
Approved by: Alexander T. Nguyen, Assistant City Manager

Attachment:  Letter from City Clerk, Colleen Nicol



